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Marguerite McLean - I 100 qq - T x  
From: Marguerite McLean \ I  0000-or 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01,201 1 4 54 PM 

To: Toni Earnhart 

Subject: DN 00682-1 1 - CloseCall America - 11 0045-TX 

Per this e-mail, i will move DN 00682-1 1 from the undocketed docket to 
Docket 110045-TX. 
thank you. 

................... ........ ....... ............ ....................................................... 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 4:49 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Document 00682-11 - CloseCall America 

I think it is the same document. Go ahead 

. ... ................ ._ ...-.-~-_....-..-...-..-TTI 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 4:48 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: FW: Document 00682-11 - CloseCall America 

Docket 110045-TX has been established per your request to establish 
docket regarding the cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8588 for 
CloseCall America, Inc. 

Do you want me to move DN 00682-11 from the undocketed docket to 
110045-TX ? 
.. .......l__.......-._ ............ ~ ----. . ___l_l_-- - - ~  
From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 9:17 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subjed: RE: Document 00682-11 - CloseCall America 

down when they don't follow rule procedures . . .  
Okay ... I can easily do that ... I think this one just confused all of us ... It is better that I send a request 

Thank you so much for letting me know 

Toni 

._l_._.__̂l__l-__l. - 
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 8:55 AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Diamond Williams; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Document 00682-11 - CloseCall America 

Toni, 

Per  my instruct ions no ted  below, t h e  C l e r k s  Office will need a request to establish 
docket from RAD to proceed with t h e  cancel lat ion of certificate for CloseCall America. 

2/1/2011 



Pie Charts Page 2 of 2 

“Cancellation of CLEC Certificate / Cancel CLEC Certificate 

NOTE: If it’s a “handwritten” note on a RAF return form or MCD form itself, we 
DO NOT open a new docket for this. The e-mail that is generated will prompt staff 
to send a request to establish docket if one is appropriate. We would just document 
number it and enter it in undocketed matters. If there is a request to close the 
docket “attached” in letter form we DO open a docket. 
Thank You, 
Marguerite. 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 5:37 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Document 00682-11 - CloseCall America 

No it isn’t an accident ... It should be a cancellation docket 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2011 4:57 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: FW: Document 00682-11 - CloseCall America 

that was an error .... i had sent out this e-mail on Friday trying to correct it. 
thanks. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 4:51 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant; Carolyn Craig; Toni Earnhart 
Cc: Diamond Williams 
Subject: Document 00682-11 - CloseCall America 

Please delete new docket number 110044-TX hand-written on DN 
00682-11 received 1/28/11 (RAF form for CloseCall America). 

This document has been placed in the undocketed docket until staff files a request to 
establish a new docket with the Clerk‘s Office. 

sorry for any confusion. 

Thank you, 
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commission 0e.pucg CLERK i t  
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